

Follow-up to March 29 meeting/OPTrust

From: "Doherty, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.doherty@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Killoch, Alex (MOF)" <alex.killoch@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Apr 2018 16:23:38 -0400
Attachments: Revised Select Terms April 3 2018.docx (24.42 kB)

Here is our updated draft of the term sheet, based on Thurs' meeting. TBS staff have reviewed and will also be sending up on their end. (Note, while we discussed the wording for the first item (trustees/representation) on today's call with OPTrust, we have not shared the specific wording for the other components – indicated we wanted to share internally/provide an opportunity for your review.)

Eliz